

FCC Class II Permissive Change Request Letter

Date: 12/9/2022

To FCC:

RE: FCC Permissive II Change Request for Company: Bang & Olufsen a/s FCC ID: TTUBEOSNDA1G2

We are submitting an application for a class II permissive change to the FCC approval of the Company name: Bang & Olufsen a/s, product description: Bluetooth Speaker (FCC ID: TTUBEOSNDA1G2, Original Grant Date: 03/12/2020). The transmitter module itself has not changed. Here are the changes:

Changing the internal Battery.

Sincerely,

A handwritten signature in black ink, appearing to be 'MS' followed by a large, sweeping flourish that extends to the right and loops back down.

Client's signature:

Name: Marlon Schrimpf

Title: Product Compliance Lead

Applicant Company: Bang & Olufsen a/s